
From: Kathy Cooper (County Commissioner)
To: Michael Miles
Subject: Fwd: Friendship rd sewer
Date: Friday, April 11, 2025 12:58:04 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bill Nash (CDI: Public Works)" <bnash@hallcounty.org>
Date: April 11, 2025 at 11:19:22 AM EDT
To: "Kathy Cooper (County Commissioner)" <kcooper@hallcounty.org>
Cc: "William King (CDI: Public Works)" <wking@hallcounty.org>, "Casey Ramsey (Administration)" <cramsey@hallcounty.org>, "Zachary Propes (Administration)" <zpropes@hallcounty.org>
Subject: RE: Friendship rd sewer

﻿
Commissioner Cooper,
 
I have confirmed that GDOT will not allow longitudinal encroachment in Friendship Road for a forcemain but would allow a perpendicular crossing.
 
However, this does not change our recommendation that should be  served by Hall County's sewer. I have sketched up two additional options that the developer has not proposed that would connect to our sewer.
 
Let me know if you have any thoughts or questions.
 

 
 
Bill Nash, P.E.
Director of Public Works and Utilities
Community Development and Infrastructure
t.770 531-6800
bnash@hallcounty.org
www.hallcounty.org
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Kathy Cooper (County Commissioner) <kcooper@hallcounty.org> 
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 10:50 AM
To: Bill Nash (CDI: Public Works) <bnash@hallcounty.org>
Subject: Friendship rd sewer
 
Any confirmation on the sewer line being placed in right of way?
Sent from my iPad

mailto:kcooper@hallcounty.org
mailto:mike@mmient.com
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